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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Stephen Lemont
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 2:03 PM
To: Roy Karimi; Jay Lee; Ron Kolpa; Michael Masnik; changy@anl.gov; Brad Harvey; 

nsnyder@ene.com; Peyton Doub; Kamboj, Sunita; Richard Emch; Robert Kellner; Stephen 
Williams; Ron Yuen; Mark McBride; Jill Caverly; Guerin, Jone; Daniel Mussatti; Weeks, David 
A.

Cc: Kirk LaGory; Mohsen Khatib-Rahbar; Randall Westmoreland; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: EXTENSION: Post-Fermi 3 Site Audit Reading Rooms:  CHICAGO, BUFFALO, AND 

WASHINGTON, DC NOW OPEN UNTIL MAY 29, 2009
Attachments: Reading room requests v 2.doc

Importance: High

All, 
 
Based on popular demand, all three Fermi reading rooms will remain open for about another month, until 
May 29, 2009.  If you have not already been to the reading room nearest to you, please do so as soon as 
possible.  Please see my emails below for instructions and ground rules.   
 
DTE Energy will not be able to maintain these reading rooms indefinitely.  However, if you need to again 
access certain reading room materials later on in the project, we might be able to arrange something. 
 
Thanks, 
Steve Lemont 
 

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D. 
Environmental Project Manager 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Mail Stop:  T-6D32 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Telephone:  301-415-5163 
Fax:  301-415-6350 
Email:  Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov 
 
 
From: Stephen Lemont  
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:51 PM 
To: 'Roy Karimi'; Jay Lee; Michael Masnik; Brad Harvey; Peyton Doub; Richard Emch; Robert Kellner; Stephen Williams; 
Mark McBride; Jill Caverly; Daniel Mussatti 
Cc: Kirk LaGory; Mohsen Khatib-Rahbar; Randall Westmoreland; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: RE: Post-Fermi 3 Site Audit Reading Rooms: WASHINGTON, DC ROOM NOW OPEN 032609 
Importance: High 
 
The Washington, DC, reading room is now open.  Please refer to my original email below for instructions 
and ground rules.   
 
Please also note the following additional information and instructions relevant to this reading room: 
 

• DTE's Washington office has only a limited and transient staff; and it only recently came to our attention 
that the contact person who is there all the time, Jennifer Deanna, will be on vacation on the following 
dates:  April 1, 2, and 6-13.  Therefore, if you want to get to this reading room early, you will need to do 
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so on March 27, 30, 31 or April 3.  Because of this date limitation, this reading room will be kept open 
longer if needed. 

• Please bring your agency or company ID with you to show when you get to the reading room. 
• All documents listed in the attachment will be available on disks at all three reading rooms, with the 

exception of the following two documents which are not yet available for the reasons noted: 
o Recalculation of design-basis accident X/Q values using the correct exclusionary and outer 

boundaries of the low population zone (GE-7, AQ-9) - calculation not yet completed 
o Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Determination letter - not yet received from the Corps. 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.  Also, if you experience any 
problems in using the reading rooms, please let me know. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 1:04 PM 
To: 'Roy Karimi'; Jay Lee; Ron Kolpa; Michael Masnik; 'changy@anl.gov'; Brad Harvey; 'nsnyder@ene.com'; Peyton Doub; 
'Kamboj, Sunita'; Richard Emch; Robert Kellner; Stephen Williams; Ron Yuen; Mark McBride; Jill Caverly; 'Guerin, Jone'; 
Daniel Mussatti; 'Weeks, David A.' 
Cc: Kirk LaGory; Mohsen Khatib-Rahbar; Randall Westmoreland; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: Post-Fermi 3 Site Audit Reading Rooms: CHICAGO AND BUFFALO OPEN THURSDAY, MARCH 26 032409 
Importance: High 
 
All, 
 
The Chicago and Buffalo reading rooms will be open starting on Thursday, March 26, 2009.  The Washington, 
Dc reading room should be open soon.  Please refer to my original email below for instructions and 
ground rules.   
 
Please also note the following additional information and instructions relevant to all three reading rooms:
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 4:36 PM 
To: 'Roy Karimi'; Jay Lee; Ron Kolpa; Michael Masnik; changy@anl.gov; Brad Harvey; 'nsnyder@ene.com'; Peyton Doub; 
'Kamboj, Sunita'; Richard Emch; Robert Kellner; Stephen Williams; Ron Yuen; Mark McBride; Jill Caverly; Guerin, Jone; 
Daniel Mussatti; Weeks, David A. 
Cc: Tamsen Dozier; Kirk LaGory; Mohsen Khatib-Rahbar; Randall Westmoreland; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: FYI: Post-Fermi 3 Site Audit Reading Rooms 
Importance: High 
 
All, 
 
Introduction 
Following is the information for the Fermi 3 reading rooms being established for us by DTE Energy (DTE).  The 
list of documents to be provided in the reading rooms, on which you had a chance to comment, is attached.  
These are documents that either DTE will not provide to us at all or will not provide to us soon.  DTE is 
targeting Monday, March 23, 2009 to have the reading rooms set up, but that is not firm; however, I will let you 
know as soon as the opening date is confirmed.   
 
There will be three reading rooms, located near NRC/ERI, Argonne, and Ecology and Environment (E&E).  All 
three will be at DTE facilities. The current plan is to keep the facilities open for a period of 30 calendar days 
from the opening date; but if you will need more time, please let me know in advance of the closing date.  You 
are all strongly encouraged to access these reading rooms ASAP, to help in developing RAIs and preliminary 
draft EIS sections. 
 
Ground Rules 
The procedure for use of the reading rooms would be that you would call the site contact and give at least 24 
hours notice of who is coming to the facility, their names, and how long they plan to stay.  Upon arrival, you will 
check in with the contact person, sign in, and be provided with a DVD containing the documents.  (Note:  As 
indicated in the attached list, not all of the documents will be available at all of the reading rooms.)  There will 
be computer terminals for your use at each facility; however, please take note of the number of terminals 
available at each facility when making your plans for groups of staff to attend.  You cannot use your own 
computers, there will be no hardcopies, no copying of the information on jump drives or disks will be allowed, 
and you cannot take anything with you from the facilities except for what you bring in and your notes.  At the 
end of the stay, you will sign out and return the DVD.   
 
We will have to be flexible with schedules at these locations. There may be a day or afternoon that will not 
work for them so we'll have to work around those things.  
 
Facility Locations, Contact Information, and No. of Computer Terminals at Each 
1. CHICAGO, IL (Argonne) - DTE should have 4 computers available. 
  

Jim Herrington 
Director of Operations 
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Chicago Fuels Terminal 
10730 South Burley Ave. 
Chicago, IL 60617 
Cell:  773-456-9169 
Office:  773-375-8974 
Fax:  773-221-9829 

 
2. WASHINGTON, DC (NRC/ERI) - 3 computers available  
  

DTE Energy 
601 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Suite 350 North 
Washington DC  20004 
Attention: Jennifer Deanna 
Telephone: 202-347-8420 

 
3. BUFFALO, NY (E&E) - 2 computers available 
  

DTE Tonawanda 
180 UAW-GM Boulevard 
Buffalo, NY  14207 
Attention: Dan Johnson 
Telephone: 716-447-1139 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
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
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Fermi Reading Room Requests 1 March 24, 2009 

READING ROOM REQUESTS FOR FERMI 3 ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 
READING 

ROOM 
LOCATION 

DOCUMENTS NEEDED IN READING 
ROOMS1 STAFF AND AFFILIATION 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD; 
Lancaster, 
NY 

Non-public references in ER (GE-4) All staff listed below 

Rockville, 
MD 

MACCS2 calculation package (GE-7, AC-3) Roy Karimi (ERI) ; Jay Lee (NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Alternative site selection report (2006)  
(AL-11) 

Ron Kolpa (Argonne); Michael Masnik (NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Calculation package and input/output files for 
XOQDOQ and PAVAN models (GE-7, AQ-5) 

Young-Soo Chang (Argonne); Brad Harvey 
(NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Recalculation of design-basis accident X/Q 
values using the correct exclusionary and outer 
boundaries of the low population zone (GE-7, 
AQ-9)2 

Calculation package for SACTI model  
(GE-7, AQ-9) 

Young-Soo Chang (Argonne); Brad Harvey 
(NRC) 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Copies of all past, present, and future 
correspondence (outgoing and incoming) 
between the Applicant, or its consultants and the 
SHPO, regarding cultural resource and/or 
historic properties in the direct and/or indirect 
APEs for Fermi 3, and Fermi 1 and 2 as it 
relates to Fermi 3 (CR-2) 

Documentation of all past, present, and future 
discussions with the SHPO by the Applicant or 
its consultants, regarding cultural resources 
and/or historic properties in the direct and/or 
indirect APEs for Fermi 3, and Fermi 1 and 2 as 
it relates to Fermi 3 (CR-2) 

In the reading room, provide only personal 
correspondence that the applicant chooses to 
not make public. 

Natasha Snyder (E&E); Peyton Doub (NRC) 

                                                 
1 Information need item number in parentheses. 
2 Recalculation not yet completed. 



Fermi Reading Room Requests 2 March 24, 2009 

READING 
ROOM 

LOCATION 
DOCUMENTS NEEDED IN READING 

ROOMS1 STAFF AND AFFILIATION 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Copies of outgoing Native American 
consultation; documentation of meeting with 
Wyandotte Nation; additional outgoing and 
response correspondence with the Wyandotte 
regarding the draft Phase I report and the 
Wyandotte letter of support (CR-5)   

Natasha Snyder (E&E); Peyton Doub (NRC) 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

All available cultural resources surveys, reports, 
correspondence, etc. (CR-2, 3, 4, 5, 9, and 12) 

Natasha Snyder (E&E); Peyton Doub (NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Calculation package for:  

• LADTAP 

• GASPAR (HH-1) 

Sunita Kamboj (Argonne); Richard Emch 
(NRC); Robert Kellner (NRC); Stephen 
Williams (NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Correspondence on infectious diseases 
associated with Lake Erie for last 10 years (see 
Section 5.3.4.1.1) (HH-20) 

Sunita Kamboj (Argonne); Richard Emch 
(NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Packer testing and slug testing calculation 
packages (electronic measurement and 
calculation results) (HY-10) 

Ron Yuen (Argonne); Mark McBride (NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Calculation packages for excavation dewatering 
modeling (and electronic input files) (HY-11) 

EnvirSolutions Remedial Action Closure Plan 
(HY-31) 

Ron Yuen (Argonne); Mark McBride (NRC) 

Argonne, IL; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Calculation package and electronic input files 
for CORMIX models (HY-24) 

Ron Yuen (Argonne); Jill Caverly (NRC) 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Correspondence and documentation of personal 
communications used to support analysis in ER 
sections, including but not limited to 
environmental justice, public services and 
education (SE-1)  

Jone Guerin (E&E); Daniel Mussatti (NRC) 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Existing Fermi 2 workforce data by zip code 
(SE-2) 

Jone Guerin (E&E); Daniel Mussatti (NRC)) 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Copies of all correspondence and documentation 
of communications used to support analysis in 
ER sections, including but not limited to 
environmental justice, public services and 
education (SE-3) 

Jone Guerin (E&E); Daniel Mussatti (NRC) 



Fermi Reading Room Requests 3 March 24, 2009 

READING 
ROOM 

LOCATION 
DOCUMENTS NEEDED IN READING 

ROOMS1 STAFF AND AFFILIATION 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Copies of all correspondence and documentation 
of personal communications used to support 
analysis in ER sections, including but not 
limited to discussions with local government 
authorities on current or future activities/projects 
(public or private) in the vicinity of the Fermi 
plant (SE-7) 

Jone Guerin (E&E); Daniel Mussatti (NRC) 

Lancaster, 
NY; 
Rockville, 
MD 

Copies of correspondence (letters/emails) from 
USFWS (11/26/07) & MDNR (11/28/07) (TE-4) 

In the reading room, provide only personal 
correspondence that the applicant chooses to 
not make public. 

Wetland delineation report and related wetlands 
documentation (TE-6, TE-9) 

David Weeks (E&E); Peyton Doub (NRC) 
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